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25 July 2011 
 
Department of Planning & Infrastructure 
23-33 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 
Attention: Dianne Fajmon 
 
 
 
Dear Dianne, 
 
SUBJECT : Modification Request for Intermodal Logistics Centre at Enfield – 
Modification 5 (MP 05_0417 MOD 5) 
 
 
We have reviewed the information provided in relation to the modification to the 
Intermodal Logistics Centre and have the following requirements / comments: 
 

 Maintain the protocols that are in place between SPC, Qenos and their 
contractors. These are referenced in the document. 

 
 Determine defined crossing points of the Ethylene pipeline if and when 

they are required, for truck movements 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
Mark Walker 
 
Off Site Storages and Pipelines Manager, Botany 
Qenos 
 

Olefines Plant / Botany Site
Qenos Pty Ltd

16 - 20 Beauchamp Road

Matraville  NSW  2036 .  Australia

Tel 61 2 8336 1444
Direct Tel 61 2 8336 1352

Fax 61 2 8336 1385


